UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

September 6, 2013

Mr. Eric A. Larson, Site Vice President
FirstEnergy Nuclear Operating Company
Beaver Valley Power Station

Mail Stop A-BV-SEB1

P.O. Box 4, Route 168

Shippingport, PA 15077

SUBJECT: BEAVER VALLEY POWER STATION, UNIT NOS. 1 AND 2 - PROJECT
MANAGER REASSIGNMENTS

Dear Mr. Larson:

By letter dated August 23, 2013, you were informed of the establishment of the Mitigating
Strategies Directorate (MSD) in the agency. Mr. Peter J. Bamford, Licensing Project Manager
(PM) for Beaver Valley Power Station (BVPS), Unit Nos. 1 and 2, is temporarily providing
support to the MSD. Therefore, this letter is to inform you that effective September 1, 2013,
through October 5, 2013, Mr. John G. Lamb is assigned as the agency’s Licensing PM for
BVPS, Unit Nos. 1 and 2. Starting October 6, 2013, Mr. Jeffrey Whited will assume this
responsibility.

Mr. Lamb may be reached at (301) 415-3100 or via e-mail at John.Lamb@nrc.gov. Mr. Whited
may be reached at (301) 415-4090 or via e-mail at Jeffrey.Whited@nrc.gov.

We will notify you once Mr. Bamford resumes his duties. We apologize for any inconvenience
that this may cause.

Sincerely,
_

Veronica M. Rodriguez, Aéting Chief
Plant Licensing Branch |-2

Division of Operating Reactor Licensing
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Docket Nos. 50-334 and 50-412

cc: Distribution via ListServ
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